NEW YORK CITY DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTION
Joseph Ponte, Commissioner

Susana Chavez Hersh, Deputy Agency Chief Contracting Officer
75-20 Astoria Blvd., Suite 160

East Elmhurst, NY 11370

718 * 546 + 07068

July 3, 2014

ADDENDUM #2 to PIN 072201326BUD
For the sale of Mobile Food Units at Rikers and
the Vernon C. Bain Center (VCBC) in The Bronx.

Dear Prospective Proposer:

Pursuant to Section 1-12(e) of the Concession Rules of the City of New York, the Department of
Correction (DOC) is issuing Addendum #2 to the RFB for the sale of Food Mobile Food Units at
Rikers Island and at The Vernon C. Bain (VCBC) in The Bronx.

BID DUE DATE
Please be advised that the Bid Opening Date for the above referenced procurement remains
Thursday, July 10, 2014 at 11:00AM

DEADLINE FOR CLARIFICATIONS

The deadline for questions is July 3, 2014 at close of business. The Department will endeavor to
answer any questions received after this date, but there may not be sufficient time for replies to
be received before the bid due date.

QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES

Question No. 1:

In the RFP you have set times you would like at the location, can the truck leave during the slow
times?

Response No. 1:

The hours of operation are stated on page 12 of the Request for Bid.

Hours of Operation

Concessionaires are expected to provide concession services from 5.30 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. on
Wednesday and Thursday and 5:50 a.m. to 5:30 p.m. on other days. Prior written approval is
necessary if the concessionaire wants to adjust those hours. Mobile Food Units may not remain
at the vending location overnight.

DOC can adjust the hours of operation to be mutually beneficial to both the concessionaire and
the Department after award. Specifically, after vending patterns have been established.



Question No. 2:

Can you add any items on this menu as long as it is on the list we give when the RFP is due?

Response No. 2:

All proposed food items are subject to prior written approval from the Department before sale
can be made.

Question No. 3:

Can we sell Candy on the food trucks?

Response No. 3:

All proposed food items are subject to prior written approval from the Department before sale
can be made.

Question No. 4:

Will we have any specific nutritional guidelines we need to follow? Can we add items to the
menu after the RFP is approved?

Response No. 4:

There are no specific nutritional guidelines spelled out in the Request for Bid but the Department
requests that concessionaires use their best judgment and provide a range of nutritional options.
All proposed food items are subject to prior written approval from the Department before sale
can be made.

Please sign below in acknowledgment of this addendum. *Submit this addendum with your
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"Deputy Agency Chief Contracting Officer

I acknowledge receipt of this addendum.

Proposer/Company Name (Print)

Authorized Representative (Print Name)

Authorized Representative (Signature) Date
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